From: Davis, Thomasin [mailto:Thomasin.Davis@HistoricEngland.org.uk]

Sent: 10 February 2016 10:09

To: Young, Tony

Subject: RE: Request for comments/direction - 2015/6895/L - 7-8 Leigh Street WC1H 9EW
(Camden) 1 of 2

Hello Tony,

I've had a look through the drawings and | don’t think this is consultable to us as it's Grade Il
and there is no significant demolition (roof structure, staircase, chimney breasts, floor
structure or structural wall). Therefore you can determine as you see fit with no authorisation
from us.

Kind regards
Thomasin

Thomasin Davis

Business Officer

Planning Group

Historic England

Phone: 020 7973 3775

Email: Thomasin.Davis@HistoricEngland.org.uk

We have launched four new, paid-for Enhanced Advisory Services, providing enhancements
to our existing free planning and listing services. For more information on the new Enhanced
Advisory Services as well as our free services go to our website:
HistoricEngland.org.uk/EAS



